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Nerheim, Leslie [ISLH]

From: ORN <jane@aaap.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2025 8:33 AM
To: Nerheim, Leslie [ISLH]
Subject: Several No-Cost Trainings of Interest from the Opioid Response Network and AOAAM

If this email is not displaying properly or to share with a colleague, please {View as 
Webpage}  

 

 

 

The Opioid Response Network's (ORN) mission is to reduce overdoses and address opioid 
and stimulant use disorders, and play a key role in tackling the current epidemic. For more 
information, go to www.OpioidResponseNetwork.org and learn how you and your 
organization can make a request for free training and education. 
 
ORN is a SAMHSA-funded grant initiative. 

 

  

 

If you have not registered for one of AOAAM's webinars in the past, please subscribe to 
AOAAM, then log in and register for the webinars. You do not have to be an AOAAM 
member to subscribe or register for the webinars. 

 

Hot topics in Addiction Medicine 

  
 

Complimentary Webinar Series - Includes CME 
 
Join us for the ORN Spring 2025 Hot Topics in Addiction Medicine webinar series, 
a six-week exploration of cutting-edge research and innovative approaches in 
addiction treatment. Each Wednesday from April 9 to May 14, 2025, at 5 PM ET, 
leading experts will present on critical topics shaping the field of addiction 
medicine. 
 
Continuing Medical Education (CME) Credits Available 
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Participants in this program may earn the following CME credits: 

✔ Up to 6 AOA Category 1-A Credit  

✔ Up to 6 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit™ (Approval Anticipated)  

✔ Up to 6 AAPA Category 1 CME Credit (Approval Anticipated)  

✔ Up to 6 Nurses CNE Credit (Approval Anticipated)  

Registration is required for each webinar individually. Don’t miss this opportunity 
to gain valuable insights from experts in the field. Reserve your spot today! 
  
April 9, 2025 at 5:00 PM ET 

Peer-Assisted Telemedicine for Hepatitis C (PATHS) 

Hunter Spencer, DO 

REGISTER - 4/9   
 

  

 

April 16, 2025 at 5:00 PM ET 

A novel prolonged exposure therapy protocol for improving therapy 
session attendance and PTSD symptoms among adults receiving 
buprenorphine or methadone 

Kelly Peck, PhD  

REGISTER - 4/16  
 

  

 

 
April 23, 2025 at 5:00 PM ET 

Barriers to Substance Use Treatment Among People Who Use 
Drugs in the Rural United States: A Qualitative, Multi-Site Study 

Thomas Stopka, PhD 

REGISTER 4/23  
 

  

 

April 30, 2025 at 5:00 PM ET 

Case Reports - Diagnosis and Treatments 

Jessica Moore, MD and Julie Kmiec, DO 

REGISTER -4/30  
 

  

 

May 7, 2025 at 5:00 PM ET 
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Evaluation of methamphetamine assist packs: As-needed 
antipsychotics for self-management of methamphetamine-
associated psychiatric toxicity 

Phillip Coffin, MD 

REGISTER -5/7  
 

  

 

May 14, 2025 at 5:00 PM ET 

GLP-1 receptor agonists for the treatment of substance use 
disorders: A review 

Joji Suzuki, MD 

REGISTER -5/14  
 

  

 

Learning Objectives: By the conclusion of this webinar series, attendees will be 
able to: 

1. Describe the hepatitis C (HCV) epidemic in the Pacific Northwest 
and analyze the effectiveness of peer-assisted telemedicine models in 
expanding HCV treatment access. 

2. Evaluate the prevalence and impact of PTSD among individuals with opioid 
use disorder (OUD) and assess the efficacy of prolonged exposure therapy 
and telemedicine-based trauma interventions. 

3. Identify and analyze barriers to substance use treatment in rural 
communities using qualitative research findings and the social ecological 
model. 

4. Differentiate between complex clinical presentations in addiction medicine, 
including precipitated opioid withdrawal, intranasal drug-related tissue 
damage, and psychiatric symptoms related to methamphetamine toxicity. 

5. Assess the mechanism of action, safety profile, and potential benefits of 
emerging pharmacologic interventions, such as Methamphetamine Assist 
Packs and GLP-1 receptor agonists, for managing substance use 
disorders. 

6. Apply evidence-based knowledge of addiction pharmacology and 
treatment strategies to develop improved clinical decision-making 
processes and enhance patient care outcomes. 

 
Outcomes: The ORN Spring 2025 Hot Topics in Addiction Medicine webinar 
series will enhance participants' knowledge and clinical competencies in 
addressing substance use disorders (SUDs) through emerging research, 
innovative treatment models, and evidence-based interventions.. 
This activity has been planned and implemented in accordance with the 
accreditation requirements and policies of the Accreditation Council for 
Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) through the joint providership of the 
American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry (AAAP) and AOAAM.  
 



4

Don't know your password? Reset it 
here https://aoaam.org/Sys/ResetPasswordRequest 
   
 
   
Funding for this initiative was made possible (in part) by grant no. 1H79TI088037 from SAMHSA. The views 
expressed in written conference materials or publications and by speakers and moderators do not 
necessarily reflect the official policies of the Department of Health and Human Services; nor does mention of 
trade names, commercial practices, or organizations imply endorsement by the U.S. Government.  
Financial Disclosure & Disclaimer: This program receives no commercial financial support.   
The information in this educational activity is provided for general medical education purposes only and is not 
meant to substitute for the independent medical judgment of a physician relative to diagnostic and treatment 
options of a specific patient's medical condition. The viewpoints expressed in this CME activity are those of 
the authors/faculty. They do not represent an endorsement by the AOA. In no event will the AOA be liable for 
any decision made or action taken in reliance upon the information provided through this CME 

 

  

 

Together we CAN make a difference!  
 

 
orn@aaap.org 401 270-5900 

www.OpioidResponseNetwork.org 

 

 

  

Funding for this initiative was made possible (in part) by grant no. 1H79TI085588 from SAMHSA. The views 
expressed in written conference materials or publications and by speakers and moderators do not 
necessarily reflect the official policies of the Department of Health and Human Services; nor does mention of 
trade names, commercial practices, or organizations imply endorsement by the U.S. Government. 
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